CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

February 3, 2021
TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: Appeal for snow shoveling violation for property at 819 Sarah Lynn Ct.

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the January 26, 2021 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to review the

appeal for a snow shoveling violation for the property at 819 Sarah Lynn Ct.

“Moved by Director of Public Infrastructure Dan Koski, seconded by City Attorney
Kathleen McDaniel, and unanimously carried to reduce the charge to $91.00 to cover the

Contractor cost paid by the City. Ayes, 6. Nays, none."

Very Truly Yours,

Peterp SRR _

MAKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works

Mackenzie Reed-Kadow, City Clerk
CITY HALL | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoc, WI | 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 | Fax (920) 686-6959 | mreedkadow@manitowoc.org
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City of Manitowoc

Department of Public Infrastructure

Sidewalk snow removal violation and removal form

Location: 819 SARAHLYNN CT

Complaint Date: 2/20/2020 12:00:00 AM

Parcel Number: 238000040

(Lot #4623)

Complainant Name:

Owner Name: ASUMA, THOMAS

(Cust #34110)

Complainant Phone:

Owner Address: 819 SARAH LYNN CT MANITOWOC, WI 54220

Subsequent Complaint (circle if applicable)
If circled proceed to 2™ inspection and removal

Initial inspection date: 02-19-2020

| Inspector: BH

Action taken: (circle one)

GIVEN TO CONTRACTOR

Dale issue given to contractor: 02-20-2020
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